

# Tracy B. White, M.S., R.T. (R)(T) (ARRT)

## Profile

---

I have been the A-State Radiation Therapy Program Director for 24 years and a member of the Medical Imaging and Radiation Sciences faculty for 27 years. I developed the radiation therapy program and have the ultimate responsibility for curriculum development, clinical and didactic education, admissions, recruitment, programmatic assessment for accreditation and ensuring students are knowledgeable in all aspects of radiation therapy. I also teach courses in our radiography program and assist in their programmatic assessment.

## Education

---

**M.S. Vocational / Technical Education and Administration**, Arkansas State University, August 2000

**Certificate of Radiation Therapy Technology**, Central Arkansas Radiation Therapy Institute, August 1989

**B.S. Radiologic Technology**, University of Central Arkansas and St. Vincent Infirmary Medical Center, August 1988

## Professional Experience

---

**Program Director, Radiation Therapy Program**, Arkansas State University, 1999 – Present

- Responsible for all curriculum development, clinical and didactic education, admissions, recruitment, programmatic assessment for accreditation as well as advising.

**Associate Professor of Medical Imaging and Radiation Sciences**, Arkansas State University, 1995-Present

- Responsible for teaching most all didactic courses in radiation therapy as well as courses for the radiography program.

**Simulation / Radiation Therapist**, St. Bernard's Medical Center, Jonesboro, AR, 1989 – 1995

- Responsible for the simulations and treatment delivery for patients.

## Written Publications

---

Hirsch, Brandon; White, Tracy, **American Society of Radiologic Technologists "Breast Cancer Screening" Directed Reading.** Publication date: Spring 2023

Hirsch, Brandon; White, Tracy, **American Society of Radiologic Technologists "Breast Cancer Treatment" Directed Reading.** Publication date: Spring 2023

DuBose, Cheryl; White, Tracy, **American Society of Radiologic Technologists "MRIGRT Modules"**, 2021

Caldwell, Donna; DuBose, Cheryl; White, Tracy; **Radiologic Technologists** March/April 2009, "Chiari Malformations".

Reviewer for **Principles and Practice of Radiation Therapy**, Washington and Lever, Third Edition 2007

White, Tracy; Hall-Rollins, Jeannean; Caldwell, Donna; **Radiation Therapists** Spring 2005, "Multiple Myeloma".

Adler, Carlton, **Introduction to Radiography and Patient Care**, Third Edition, December 2005.

White, Tracy; Hall-Rollins, Jeannean; **Radiation Therapist** Fall 2002, Using Portfolios in Clinical Assessment.

Heath, Christina; Hall-Rollins, Jeannean; White, Tracy; **Laboratory Manual for Radiologic Procedures Volumes I, II, and III**; 2002

Adler, Carlton, **Introduction to Radiography and Patient Care**, Second Edition. December 2002

## **Presentations**

---

**Associate of Collegiate Educators in Radiologic Technology**, Feb. 2023

- Understanding Trauma Informed Care

**Arkansas Society of Radiologic Technologists**, April 2022

- Understanding Trauma Informed Care

**Association of Collegiate Educators in Radiologic Technology**, Feb. 2022

- Professionalism and Getting the Job

**American Society of Radiologic Technologists**, Oct. 2021

- Automation vs. Critical Thinking

**Arkansas Society of Radiologic Technologists**, October 2019

- Proton Vs. Photon Radiation Therapy

**Arkansas Society of Radiologic Technologists**, October 2019

- Arsenic, Mustard Gas, and Tanning Beds: What do these have in common?

**Seminar of the Seas**, October 2018

- Nutrition and Cancer

**Arkansas State University Clinical Instructor Seminar**, March 2018

- Cultural Competency 101

**Association of Collegiate Educators in Radiologic Technology**, February 2018

- Virtual Reality Learning Poster Presentation

**Association of Collegiate Educators in Radiologic Technology**, February 2017

- Teaching in the 21<sup>st</sup> Century Classroom

**Association of Collegiate Educators in Radiologic Technology**, February 2016

- Graduation....Now What?

**Arkansas Society of Radiologic Technologists, April 2015**

- Triple Negative Breast Cancer

**Association of Collegiate Educators in Radiologic Technology, February 2014**

- Radiation as a Cause of Malignant Neoplasms

**Association of Collegiate Educators in Radiologic Technology, February 2013**

- Personality Types

**Arkansas Society of Radiologic Technologists, April 2011**

- Personality Types

**Arkansas Society of Radiologic Technologists, April 2010**

- Arsenic, Mustard Gas, and Tanning Beds: What do these have in common?

**Arkansas Society of Radiologic Technologists, April 2009**

- Oncologic Imaging II

**Arkansas Society of Radiologic Technologists, April 2007 - Keynote Speaker, Rhinehart Memorial Lecturer**

- Generations: Can We Build a Bridge

**Arkansas Society of Radiologic Technologists, April 2006**

- Oncologic Imaging

**Arkansas Society of Radiologic Technologists, April 2004**

- From Bones to Blossoms: The Beauty of X-rays, Poster Presentation

**American Society of Radiologic Technologists Annual Radiation Therapy Conference, October 2002**

- Oncologic Imaging

**St. Jude Children's Research Hospital, August 2001**

- Oncologic Imaging

**Arkansas Society of Radiologic Technologists, April 2001**

- Melanoma: The Most Serious Skin Cancer

## **Committees / Appointments**

---

### **University**

- 2001-2005 - Middle East Studies Committee

## College

- 2022 – Present – Nursing PRT Committee
- 2019 – Present - MIRS Faculty Search Committee
- 2018 – 2021 – Infection Control
- 2017 – Present - Interprofessional Practice Committee
- 2016 – Present - Grievance Committee
- 2015 – 2022 – Dept. PRT Committee
- 2014- Present – ASTATE Head and Neck Clinic
- 2013-2016- Faculty Evaluation Committee
- 2013 – Howl for Health
- 2012- 2016 – Faculty Evaluation Committee, Chairperson
- 2011-2014 – College Grievance Committee, Chairperson
- 2010 – CLS Faculty Search Committee
- 2005- 2011 – Infection control
- 2002-2005 Student And Alumni Affairs, Chairperson
- 2000-2005 Student and Alumni Affairs

## Department

- 2000 – Present – Student Association of Radiologic and Imaging Sciences – Therapy
- 2000 – Present – Radiation Therapy Admissions
- 2017-2019 – Department PRT Committee

## Professional

- 2019- 2021 – Appointed to American Registry of Radiologic Technologist – Practice Analysis Committee
- 2018- 2022 – Arkansas Society of Radiologic Technologist- Board of Directors
- 2017-2019- Association of Collegiate Educators in Radiologic Technology – Board of Directors (Vice President)
- 2010-2012- American Society of Radiologic Technologists Survey Committee
- 2007- 2009 – American Society of Radiologic Technologists RTT curriculum revisions committee
- 2002-2006 – Editorial Review Board for ASRT National Journal “Radiation Therapists”
- 2003 -American Cancer Society; Relay for Life Team Recruitment
- 2002 - American Cancer Society; Annual Gala subcommittee chairperson
- 2002 - Policy and Procedure Chairperson; Arkansas Society of Radiologic Technologists
- 2001-2009 - American Society of Radiologic Technologists Scholarship Review Committee
- 2001 - Policy and Procedures Chairperson; Arkansas Society of Radiologic Technologists

## Memberships

---

American Society of Radiologic Technologist – 1995- Current

Arkansas Society of Radiologic Technologist – 1995- Current

- Secretary, Vice-President, President-Elect, President, Chairman of the Board

Lambda Nu – Radiologic Sciences National Honor Society- 2005 – Current

Association of Collegiate Educators in Radiologic Sciences – 2015- Current

- Vice-President 2017-2019

## **Certification and Licenses**

---

The American Registry of Radiologic Technologists – Certified in Radiography and Radiation Therapy

State of Arkansas Department of Health - Licensed in Radiography and Radiation Therapy